
Ariful Islam

From:
Sent:
To:
Cc:
Subject:

Mamunur Rahman <commercial@apexhusain.com>
Sunday,  January 17, 2016 4:36 PM
'Ariful  lslam'

masud@cross-world.com; 'Moazzem Husain'; 'Mamunur Rahman'
Order confirmation for 01  set Tempest Brand 650KVA (  Prime ) & 01  set 60  KVA (  Prime )
rating Genset

Date :  17-01-2016

Dear Mr. Ariful  Islam ,

We have the pleasure to confirm our order for the following rating Genset with immediate shipment .

1.    01 set Tempest Brand 650 KVA ( Prime ) Rating Diesel Engine  @ GBP 42,000/ Set under Perkins Engine
UK/USA , Stamford  UK Alternator ,Deepsea, UK Control Module & Local Canopy @ Tk 4,00,000/Set ( No
Need to mention Canopy value in the PI )

-         2.    01 setTempest Brand 60 KVA(  Prime )  Rating Diesel  Engine  @ GBP8,000/Set under perkins Engine uK,

Mecc Alte UK Alternator ,Deepsea   UK Control Module with foreign Canopy & 01 pc local ATS for 60 KVA
Genset as a  Free of Cost ( No  Need to mention ATS in the Pl ).

Therefore please furnish us the Proforma  Invoice to the following name & address immediately .

EAST ASIAN COX. (PVT.) LTD
Dapa  Idrakpur, Post Office Road, Fatullah, Narayanaganj,Bangladesh

Soliciting your early response.

Thanking you.

Best Regards,

`` Mamunur Rahman
a M Commei.cial

R  APEX HuSAIN
CORPORATE OFFICE
House:  131 Road: 4 Block: A, Banani` Dhaka-1213.  Bangladesh.
Tel:   +88 02  55033623.26, Ext:  1171   Cell:  +88-01740403456,  +88-01970403456
Email:commercial@anexhusain.com  I Website :www.anexhusain.com I

E± Please consider the environment before printing this email


